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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 8:15 AM
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); Tina Lee
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA); Adam Colopy; Mary Lowery
Subject: RE: VA048 CSS24483 cancel ticket (UNCLASSIFIED)

Scott , Team, 
 WO# 11966 CSS# 24483 ON-HOLD-FF has been canceled as requested . All please update your trackers . 
 
Thanks  
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 3:28 PM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <thomas.j.devlin.civ@mail.mil> 
Subject: VA048 CSS24483 cancel ticket (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Please cancel this ticket 
Maintain by scraping and painting to match the assembly hall, (4) Ceiling mounted AHU'S. 
No needed. 
 
 
Very Respectfully, 
 
 
Scott A. Grenier 
Regional Facility Operations Specialist 
99th Div (R) DPW 
1741 E Belt Blvd 
Richmond, VA 23224 
Cell: 254.220.8083 
Office: 910.598.8339 
Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil  
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CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 


